Shawn Alfred

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 5:19 PM
To: Shawn Alfred

Cc: Corie Pusel; John Musial

Subject: Credit Card Limits

Hello Shawn,

| am requesting an increase in credit limits for DC Corie Pusel’s cc and Training Lt. Bob Arps cc. | am requesting each of
those cards to have a new limit of $5,000 (each currently at $2,000). DC Pusel is the purchasing agent for the PD and
does nearly all of our purchasing. On numerous occasions his card is denied because it is at its monthly limit, however
needed supplies need to be ordered. Therefore, he has to use my cc or AC Musial’s cc to make purchases. Lt. Arps has to
use his cc to pay for training and related hotel fees. He is also often declined when paying for things like the Active
Threat Conference and has to use another card belonging to Corie, then that is denied, and he uses John’s. As a matter
of fact when the Wilderness Resort even commented, “you work for the police department?” when he had to find a 3™
card (sort of ironic or embarrassing — probably thought we were scamming).

Thank you sir!
Nick

Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay 5t. | Manitowoc W1 54220

P: (920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."
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